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From: Betzaida Cambero

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 3:03 PM

To: Jennie Dennett

Cc: Stephanie Gardner; Robert
Delorimiere; Tony Tiru; Certificate of
Insurance

Subject: Fw: COI Coastal Waste & Recycling

Attachments: City of Hollywood_Coastal Waste &
Recycling, Inc._25-26 Master_8-7-2025
_900973913.pdf

Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst

Office of Human Resources | HR Risk Management
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email:
Telephone:

954-921-3639

www.HollywoodFL.org
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From: Jennie Dennett <JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 2:02 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfi.org>; Robert
Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>; Tony Tiru
<TTIRU@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: COI Coastal Waste & Recycling

Hello,

Scope of work:

Recycling processing facility for Environmental Services.
Thanks,

Jennie

From: Eileen Damaso <edamaso@coastalwasteinc.com> On Behalf Of
Bids Coastal

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Jennie Dennett <JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org>; Bids Coastal
<bids@coastalwasteinc.com>

Subject: [EXT]RE: COI Coastal Waste & Recycling - Automobile

Pleasesee attached.

Eileen Damaso
Vice President, Government Affairs

P: 305-635-5144

M: 305-343-2731
www.cogastalwasteinc.com

6767 NW 74th Ave, Miami, FL 33166
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Notice: The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity 19
addressed and may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privieged material
intended recipient of this email, please contact the sender, delete the email and do not g

From: Jennie Dennett <JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 1:33 PM

To: Bids Coastal <bids@coastalwasteinc.com>

Subject: FW: COI Coastal Waste & Recycling - Automobile

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
ﬂ=_.._G or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your
organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or
taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

You don't often get email from jdennett@hollywoodfl.org. Learn why this is

important
Hello,

| have yet to receive the updated Certificate of Insurance for the auto
policy which we need to be named as additionally insured.

Please let me know the status.

Thanks,

Jennie Dennett

From: Jennie Dennett

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 3:16 PM

To: bids@coastalwasteinc.com

Subject: COI Coastal Waste & Recycling - Automobile

Hello,

| have received your COIl and everything looks good except that the
City of Hollywood is not named as “additionally insured” for the Auto
policy.

If you can correct this minor detail, we can proceed.

Regards,

Jennie Dennett



' ® DATE {MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( )

8/7/2025
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER RAMEACT CSU Chicago

Hub International Midwest Limited PHONE 51 e (17 TP e

203 N La Salle St Ste 2000 [LAIC, No, Ext); 12522 _ | (AIC, No): 312-922-

Chicago IL 60601 ADDREss: CSUchicago@hubinternational.com S |
- INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _L NAIC #

B B B B | msurerA: Westchester Surplus Lines Insurance Co. . 10172 |
INSURED COAWAST-01| \usurer B : Axis Surplus Insurance Compan: 26620
Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. [ vsurerc : End P Americar g—_f_ Iy_ c :117_18_‘
(Named Insureds are continued below) INSURER € : Endurance American Specialty Insurance Company | 41718 |
4950 Communication Avenue INSURER D : Safety National Casualty Corporation | 15105
Suite 920 INSURERE : T
Boca Raton FL 33431 [ — - - T 1

INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 900973913 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
| EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR | [ADDL[SUBR] [ POLICY EFF | POLICYEXP | o T i
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE | WVD POLICY NUMBER {MM/DD/YYYY) | (AM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y G47465254 §/4/2025 5/4/2026 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
cLams-MaoE | X | occur | PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $100,000 |
_X_ Contractual Liab | MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 |
| X | xcu Gov Included PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000 ]
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE | $ 2,000,000 |
|| PoLicy [{] B roc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000 |
OTHER: $
D | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY Y CA 6676737 5/4/2025 51412026 | GOMENED SINGLELIMIT | 5 2,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| OWNED SCHEDULED i Por accidant)| & T
| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $ |
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
|___|lAutosonLy | | AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) | B ]
X | mcs-s0 Pers inj Prot (PIP) $ 10,000
B UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur P-001-000888344 5/4/2025 5/4/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
c “X' 1 B EXT30019246803 5/4/2025 5/4/2026 [ - T . —
| X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE | | AGGREGATE | $5,000,000
DED ]— IRETENTION $ $
D [WORKERS COMPENSATION LDS4068766 5/4/2025 5/4/2026 |X | BER ofH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ’ lm l ER___|
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? E N/A 5 T 1
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under — N
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
A | Contractors Pollution G47465266 5/4/2025 5/4/2026 | Each Occ/Aggr $1IMM/$2MM
Deductible: $5,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Named Insureds: Roco Waste & Recycling LLC; Big Apple Demolition Removal, inc.; World Waste Recycling, Inc. dba Coastal Waste & Recycling; Precision
Portables, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of St. Lucie County, LLC; Martin Lane Holdings, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of Broward County, LLC dba
Thoroughbred Waste Services dba Ideal Site Services; Coastal Waste & Recycling of Martin County, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of Palm Beach County,
LLC dba Aquarius Recycling; Coastal Waste & Recycling Holdco, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of Miami-Dade County, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of
Florida, Inc.; Sunshine Recycling Services of SW FL LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of SW Florida, LLC; Eastern Waste Systems, inc.; Coastal Waste &
Recycling of Georgia, LLC; Coastal Waste & Recycling of Central Florida, LLC; Pro Disposal USA, LLC; Carolina Containers of Beaufort LLC; Barnwell
Resources Inc.; Coastal Materials Management LLC; Southwest Waste Services, LLC; SWWS FL, LLC; 3100 N Washington Blvd, LLC; Rapid Synapse, LLC;
gout?\wes:] lv:jetal Recycling, LLC; 2442 Rockfill Rd, LLC; 7940 Mainline Pkwy, LLC; 25535 Old Landfill Rd, LLC; 56801 Yahl St, LLC

ee Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

City of H0||YWOOd ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Public Works
1600 South Park Rd AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Hollywood FL 33020 V_
y7%/

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: COAWAST-01

LOC #:
Ve
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

Hub International Midwest Limited

POLICY NUMBER

CARRIER

NAIC CODE

Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc.
{Named Insureds are continued below)
4950 Communication Avenue

Suite 920

Boca Raton FL 33431

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

conditions and exclusions.

City of Hollywood is an Additional Insured when required by written contract or agreement on the General Liability and Auto Liability policies subject to terms,

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




